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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, March 09, 2011 2:34 PM

To: *Juan M Martinez'

Subject: RE: EIN for corportation Document Number P11000019447
Attachments: image001.jpg

Thank you for your e-mail. We are forwarding your e-mail to the proper section for this to be updated.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values your feadback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to cantinuously assessing and improving the leve! and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

008 Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Juan M Martinez [mailto:jmartinez@metrocoma.com]
Sent: Monday, March 07, 2011 1:49 PM ’

To: corphelp
Subject: EIN for corportation Document Number P11000019447

To whom it may concern,

This e-mail is to inform that the EIN for the subject referenced company, Metro Consuiting & Management, Inc., will be
the same as the LLC from where it was converted.

Please update the records with the following EIN: 20-2438090
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

Juan M Martinez
Managing Director
Metro Consulting & Management, Inc.
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The message contained in this e-mail is confidential and is intended for the addressee(s} only.
If you are not the intended recipient {i) you must not copy it, re-transmit it, use it or disclose its
contents and (i) you must return it to the sender immediately and then delete it from your system.
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